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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

QBE INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

1 RAFFLES QUAY #29-10 SOUTH
TOWERSINGAPORE 048583

Ref : CS/QBE17017086/T1gb

Date :

Code: QBE

04-09-2017

AT

Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE

Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SCW 2233
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 3,500.00
Assign From Assign Date 04/09/2017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  29/08/2017 Inspection Date 04/09/2017
Survey held at WOON MENG MOTOR PTE LTD
50 BUKIT BATOK ST 23
#01-06 MIDVIEW BUILDING
SINGAPORE 659578
5a. Remarks

A)THE MARKET VALUE IS S§-———-—
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

(EST. AVERAGE)




Ai Phing (LKKAuto)

From:. Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman <syaheeda.othman@qgbe.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 September, 2017 3:15 PM

To: Al Phing (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT OD : SCW223S ; QBE REF : VC010671

Please proceed to authorise and finalise.
Thank you.

Syaheeda Othman
Senior Executive, Claims
QBE Asia Pacific - Singapore

QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd

DID: +6477 1130 Fax : +6533 3270
Email: syaheeda.othman@gbe.com
Visit us on the web at www.qgbe.com.sg

----—-Original Message-----

From: Ai Phing (LKKAuto) [mailte:aiphing@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 5 September, 2017 2:23 PM

To: Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman <syaheeda.othman@gbe.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT OD : SCW223S ; QBE REF : VC010671

Dear Syaheeda,

Enclosed with preliminary advise of vehicle SCW 223S.
We have not authorise repair.

Best Regards,

Ai Phing | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25
| 5(408933)

-----Original Message-----

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 4 September, 2017 5:20 PM

To: 'Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman' <syaheeda.othman@gbe.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT OD : SCW223S ; QBE REF : VC010671

Dear Syaheeda Othman,

Thank you for the assignment.



Ai Phing (LKKAuto)

From:. Ai Phing (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 5 September, 2017 2:23 PM

To: '‘Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT OD : SCW223S ; QBE REF : VC010671
Attachments: SCW 223S .pdf

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

| S(408933) .

----- Original Message-----

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

Best Regards, .
Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | S(408933)

-----Original Message---—-

From: Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman [mailto:syaheeda.othman@qbe.com]
Sent: Monday, 4 September, 2017 5:07 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: NEW ASSIGNMENT OD : SCW223S ; QBE REF : VC010671

Dear Sir,
OD New Assignment.

OD XS - YEID $3500.00



 {

catherine

From: . Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman <syaheeda.othman@qgbe.com>
" Sent: Monday, 4 September, 2017 5:07 PM

To: assignments

Subject: NEW ASSIGNMENT OD : SCW223S ; QBE REF : VC010671

Attachments: 20170904124943.pdf

Dear Sir,

OD New Assignment.

0D XS - YEID $3500.00

Taufik - your surveyor is there to survey already.
Fyna.

Syaheeda Othman

Senior Executive, Claims

QBE Asia Pacific - Singapore

QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd

DID: +6477 1130 Fax : +6533 3270

Email: syaheeda.othman@gbe.com
Visit us on the web at www.gbe.com.sg

----- Original Message-—--

From: Heng Sew Sow [mailto:woonmeng@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 4 September, 2017 1:33 PM

To: Angeline Koh <angeline.koh@gbe.com>

Subject: FW: SCW223S On 29.08.17

Dear Jenny

We refer to the above accident

Kindly arrange a surveyor to survey of vehicle SCW223S and attached GIA report for your reference.

Location : 50, Bukit Batok St 23 # 01- 06 Midview Building (S ) 659578 ( Vehicle in )

Thank you.

Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd
Tel; 63161131
Fax : 63167050



Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link
attachments:

20170904124943

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.

IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this email is
unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly inform us by reply
email or telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies produced.
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51 UBLAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315
Your Ref: VC010671 Date: 05-09-2016

Our Ref: CS/QBE17017086/T1gb

The Motor Claims Department
QBE Insurance International Ltd

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO, SCW 2238 .

We thank you for the instruction on 04-09-2017

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle
on 04-09-2017 _ at the premises of M/s WOON MENG MOTOR __and have
the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : S$ 15.732.85
Revised Estimate Amount : S§ 8.187.65
“Check” Items Amount : S§ 6.425.20
Market Value :S$  200.000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value :S$ 139.635.00
Nett Value :S§  60.365.00

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages
at the front portion.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

Repair Cost Economical.

We have not authorize repairs.

Yours faithfully

Mohamed Taufikh
Automotive Assessor



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page | of 1

| Text size +

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company
Owner ID: 5839M
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SCW223S

Vehicle to be Exported: Ne
Intended De-registration 05 Sep 2017

Date:

Vehicle Make: B.M.W.

Vehicle Model: 730LI AT D/AB 4DR SR LED DSC NAV HUD
Primary Colour: Brown

Manufacturing Year: 2013

Engine No.: 08518671N52B30AF
Chassis No.: WBAYE22050DZ221097
Maximum Power

Output: 190.0 kW (254 bhp)

Open Market Value: $77,398.00

Original Registration
Date: 28 Apr 2014

First Registration Date: 28 Apr 2014
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $111,317.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry
Date 27 Apr 2024

PARF Rebate Amount: $83,487.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 27 Apr 2024

COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $84,504.00

COE Rebate Amount:  $56,148.00

Total Rebate Amount: $139,635.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Sep 2017

(oK

Land Tramsport Authority

Please read through the Privacy Statement, Terms of Use and Disclaimer.
Please do not use the Back or Forward buttons on your browser as this may alter the results of the transactions.
Best viewed with IE 6.0 SP3 and above. 1024 X 788 resolution
Copyright © 2017 LTA | Privacy Statement | Terms of Use | Disclaimer | Rate the Website | Rate this e-Service
Last updated on 27 Aug 2017 at 01:09 AM

-

L)
https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTIO...  5/9/2017



MWMA17115033 / Woon Meng Molor Pte Ltd - Bukit Batok
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 30/D8/2017 11:43

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident o speed up the claims process

2. This Form must be completed by the Palicyholder and/or the Authorised Driver

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of matarial facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy ability

The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centra established by the General Insurance Association of
Singapore(GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made avallable upon application by interested parties

7. By the lodgement of this report to the Insurars, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

(=Y I

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

30/08/2017 11:48

29/08/2017 18:40

MCE EXITING TOWARDS ECP
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number SCw223S

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner LUBRITRADE TRADING PTE LTD
Co Reg No 189405839M

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No

OFFICE-63237223

Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer BMW
Mode! 730LI AT D/AB 4DR SR LED DSC NAV HUD

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? WES
If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

QBE INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

8-V0010324-MVA-RD02

Driver

Name of Driver KENNETH HO HONG WEI
NRIC No S9713070A

Date Of Birth 11/04/1997

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 17/06/2016

Driving Experience 1 YEAR AND 2 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

(LOCAL) +65-85111104

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of



Address 28, JALAN ULU SIGLAP
Postcode 457190

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured CHILDREN

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

IT HAPPEN ALONG MCE, WHILE EXITING ECP CHANGI. THERE WAS A LONG CONGESTION WHILE EXITING ECP
CHANGI. THE CARS WERE MOVING SLOWLY AND | WAS BEHIND CAR B. WHEN CAR B MOVED FORWARD, | SAW THAT
I COULD MOVE FORWARD AS WELL. HOWEVER, | ACCIDENTALLY STEP ON THE ACCELERATOR AND MY VEHICLE
COLLIDED INTO THE CAR INFRONT OF ME, WHICH INCIDENTALLY KNOCK ONTO CAR C. AFTER THE COLLISION, 1
IMMEDIATELY PRESS THE HAZARD LIGHT AND STEP OUT OF THE VEHICLE. OWNERS OF CAR B AND CAR C DID NOT
SUSTAIN ANY DAMAGES. CAR B HAD A PAINT TRANSFER DAMAGE ON THE REAR, AND THE FRONT LICENSE PLATE
WAS SLIGHTLY DENTED IN WITH A CHIP. CAR C SUFFERED FROM MINOR PAINT DAMAGES AT THE BOTTOM REAR.
THESE WERE ALL VISUAL FROM THE SCENE OF THE ACCIDENT.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SLH9742Z

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Name of Driver WONG CHIN SING
NRIC/Passport Number S1282762H
Contact Number 98190992

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Details of Witness

Name

Page 2 of 34



" Phone Number
Email-Address

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Details of Witness

Name

Phone Number

Email Address

S5JGB368G

HIRANAND REWACHAND MIRPURI
S1412291E
96375804

Page

3 of 34



SKETCH PLAN
IMP OTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or w ithholding of material facts may
allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forw arded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association
of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you heraby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the
report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

| understand, acknow ledge, agree and consent that :

(a) My insurer , my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use, disclose
and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information provided by me or
possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information") and disclose and transfer such Personal Information to all insurer(s)
w ho have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) w ho have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be
collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ law yers/law firms, the Monetary Authority of Singapors and any ralevant
government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s) of :

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary investigations relating to
the claims;

(ii) investigating the accident and/or my clairrs;

(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements. invoices, reports or notices to me, w hich could involve
disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as w ell as on the external cover of envelopes/mail
packages); and/or

(v) complying w ith applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing w ith my claims.

(collectively the “Purposes”)

(b) all insurer(s) w ho have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ law yers/law firms, may/are permitted to collect,
use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes: and

(c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or agents
(including their law yers/law firms), w hich may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

Policyholder's Signature / Date & Mﬁgn@ver is not the policyholder) / Date Witnessed by Reporting Centre
Time & Ti Personnel

Sketch Plan

A-SCW 22323
B- SLH 91423
C-gia ibo

Please note that you might be able to submit an Own Damage Claim under own policy within 14 days.
(. ) Claim Own Damage ( )Claim TP ( ) Reporting Only ( ) Claim OD/TP at other workshoo



Describe Circumstances of the Accident
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Declaration

V/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

1 .

i/

Witnessed by Reporting Centre

Driverjsnganer is not the policyholder) / Date
Personnel

Policyholder's Signature / Date &
& Time

Time



Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd

Office 50 Bukit Batok St 23, #01-06 Midview Building, Singapore 659578
Workshop: 50 Bukit Batok St 23, #01-06 Midview Building, Singapore 659578

Tel: 6316 1131 HP: 9730 2017 Fax: 6316 7050

42, Sungei Kadut Ave, Singapore 729666 Tel 63268523

{ Email Adress : woonmeng @singnet.com.sg )

Co Reg No. 200603678M GST Reg No. 20-0603678M

Estimate
OD Claim

To : QBE Insurance ( Singapore ) Pte Ltd

Motor Claims Dept Date : 04 Sep 2017
Dear Sirs : Fax : 65333270

RE : ESTIMATE COST FOR BMW 730L - SCW223S

ALONG MCE EXITING TOWARDS ECP ON 29/08/2017

ITEMS

DO ONOO LA N = ‘

DESCRIPTION QTY
Front bumper. de. 1pc
Front bumper towing cover. X e 2pcs
Front bumper nozzle cover @$40ea. 7 v/ 2pcs
Front bumper lower grille. & / 1pc
Front bumper lower grille side outer @$50ea. téé~" de 2pcs
Front bumper lower grille inner ( side ) @$50ea Zﬂfﬁ%chs
Front fog lamp @$180ea lut RH - & 2pcs
Front bumper lower grille outer chorme Iong@$4Oea‘5“j v 2pcs
Front bumper lower grille outer cj:-hﬂne short@$55%§*'?:/2pcs
Front center grille @$140ea ;. e 2pcs

Front center grille chorme @$58ea # 2pcs
Front headlamp @$3000ea LH-ef”,RH =KW * 2pcs

Front bumper sponge. 3.1 s 1pc
Front bumper reforcemel.z‘f/ 1pc
Front bumper sensor @$195ea T/ | #bcs
Front support top garnish ( bumper ). &4 - 1pc
Front support top beam. Ff.vt/ 1pc
Front support top side garnish @$80ea."§(“"‘ : 2pcs

Sum Carried Forward

PRICE

1,000.00
38.00
80.00
50.00
100.00
100.00
360700

80.00
110.00
280.00
116.00

6,000.00

50.00
430.00
780.00 115
150.00
135.00
160.00

10,019.00



19
20

21
22

Sum Carried Forward

: v
Front air con condenser. %“‘
Front radiator. 3( WA

Add 15%

Coolant. Ywn
Front number plate. |,/ _~~

Labour Charge & Misc

To remove, replace, repair & install }
damaged parts. }
To R & R air con condenser.
To R & R front radiator.
To R & R wiring.
To R & R air con system. }
To refill & top up air con gas. }
To putty & spray painting.
Total LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:
» To resurvey before/alter spray painting
» To display damaged pari(s) durind resurvey
» Pants prices are subjecl to confirmation
= Third party survey 1s on a “Without Prejudice” basis

Acknowiedged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:

» No illegal modification(s) is allowed
» Supplementary item(s) must be resurveyed and

All prices quoted are subjected th 79 8ggyect o final approval from Insurance Company

This is a computer generated document. No signature Is required.

z/at}

P50 40
bFoo
LHS -

$ 10,019.00

1pc $ 660.00
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m Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd

Address: 50 Bukit Batok Street 23 #01-06 Midview Building, Singapore 659578

Tel: +6563161131 / +6563161151 FAX +6563167050

wuou ME"G Workshop 42, Sungei Kadul Ave Singapore 729666 Tel: +6563628523
Email: woonmeng@singnet com sg)
Co Reg No.200603678M GST Reg No. 20-0603678M

TAX INVOICE NO: WM2018/C04201/dec/OD
Date : 12 Dec 2018

QBE Insurance ( Singapore) Pte Ltd

1 Raffles Quay # 29-10

South Tower

Singapore 048583

Attn  Motor Claims Department

Dear Sirs

RE : REPAIR COST FOR BMW 730L - SCW223S
ON 29/08/2017

ITEM DESCRIPTION PRICE
1 Cost of repair. $ 6,700.00
Policy Excess $ (3,500.00)

$ 3,200.00

ADD GST 7% $ 224.00

TOTALAMOUNTS$ § 3,424.00

S/D : Three Thousand Four Hundred And Twenty Four Only.

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required
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have been completed to my/our satisfaction and I/We agree that payment of the account
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I/We hereby declare that the repairs to my/our

for such repairs is in full discharge of my/our claim under Policy No

respect of the damage caused in the accident which occured on the...... ..
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

QBE INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

1 RAFFLES QUAY #29-10 SOUTH
TOWERSINGAPORE 048583

Ref : CS/QBE17017086/T1cbe2

Date: 14-12-2018

MR

Code: QBE
1: Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SCW 2238
Policy No. 8-V0010324-MVA-R002 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. VCO010671 Excess ($) 3,500.00
Assign From Assign Date 04/09/2017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model BMW. 730LI c.c 2996
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. WBAYE22050DZ21097 Colour BRONZE
Odometer 52673 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |245/50 R18 DUNLOP 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |245/50 R18 DUNLOP 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |245/50 R18 DUNLOP 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |245/50 R18 DUNLOP 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  29/08/2017 Inspection Date 04/09/2017
Survey held at WOON MENG MOTOR PTE LTD
50 BUKIT BATOK ST 23
#01-06 MIDVIEW BUILDING
SINGAPORE 659578
5a. Remarks
A)THE MARKET VALUE IS S$200,000.00(EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 4 Working Days




'Y V4l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
A JE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SCW 223S
Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wo rkshop?sy)) (SI)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER (WCP) DEFORMED 1,000.00 1,000.00
2|FRONT BUMPER TOWING COVER (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 38.00 -
2|FRONT BUMPER NOZZLE COVER @$40.00 (WCP) DEFORMED 80.00 80.00
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE (WCP) DEFORMED 50.00 50.00
2 rﬁg;l)’l’ BUMPER LOWER GRILLE SIDE OUTER @$50.00 |DEFORMED 100.00 100.00
2 ::V%g;ﬂ BUMPER LOWER GRILLE INNER (SIDE) @$50.00 |DEFORMED 100.00 100.00
)
2|FRONT FOG LAMP @$180.00 (WCP) cut 360.00 360.00
2|FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE OUTER CHROME LONG |CUT 80.00 80.00
@$40.00 (WCP)
2|FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE OUTER CHROME cuTt 110.00 110.00
SHORT @$55.00 (WCP)
2|FRONT CENTER GRILLE @%140.00 (WCP) cuTt 280.00 280.00
2|FRONT CENTER GRILLE CHROME @$58.00 (WCP) cuT 116.00 116.00
2|FRONT HEADLAMP @$%$3000.00 (WCP) N/S CUT / O/S NOT 6,000.00 3,000.00
NECESSARY
1|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE (WCP) DEFORMED 50.00 50.00
1|[FRONT BUMPER REFORCEMENT (WCP) BENT 430.00 430.00
4|FRONT BUMPER SENSOR @$195.00 (WCP) NOT WORKING - 780.00 195.00
1PC ONLY
1|[FRONT SUPPORT TOP GARNISH (BUMPER) (WCP) CRACKED 150.00 150.00
1|FRONT SUPPORT TOP BEAM (WCP) BENT 135.00 135.00
2|FRONT SUPPORT TOP SIDE GARNISH @$80.00 (WCP)  [NOT NECESSARY 160.00 -
1|FRONT AIR CON CONDENSER (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 660.00
1|FRONT RADIATOR (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 680.00
COST PLUS 15% 1,703.85 935.40
13,062.85 7,171.40
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|COOLANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 45.00 -
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN) BENT 35.00 35.00
80.00 35.00

Report Ref No. CS/QBE17017086/T1cbe2




'Y Vdl V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Al BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition WOrkshopEg” (sl)
LABOUR
TO REMOVE, REPLACE, REPAIR & INSTALL DAMAGED 1,000.00 600.00
PARTS.
TOR & R AIR CON CONDENSER. NOT NECESSARY 180.00 :
TOR & R FRONT RADIATOR NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
TOR & R WIRING 80.00 30.00
TOR & R AIR CON SYSTEM. TO REFILL & TOP UPAIR  |[NOT NECESSARY 180.00 .
CON GAS.
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING 1,000.00 500.00
2,590.00 1,130.00
GRAND TOTAL 15,732.85 8,336.40
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 6,700.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
LESS EXCESS -3,500.00
NETT LIABILITY 3,200.00
Report Ref No. CS/QBE17017086/T1cbe2
s L
MOHAMAD TAUFIKH ADRIAN LING WAI PING
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE, AMSAE-A,M.MATAI
Automotive Assessor Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

Mo liability of responsibility wh gever. in con or tort. is accepted to any third party who may reply on the Report wholly or in part. Any third p




